



RESUME 6: JENNIFER RYDELL, CPRW, NCRW, CCM; PORTLAND, OR

PETER M. THOMPSON, M.D.

Curriculum Vitae

2036 NW Hoyt Street
Portland, Oregon 97210
petertmd@msn.com

(503) 226-5242 Residence

(503) 226-5243 Fax (Call First)

EXPERTISE

Internal Medicine and Gastroenterology

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate, capable medical doctor with 20+ years' experience providing outstanding patient care. Excellent diagnostician with strong skills in upper G.I. endoscopy and colonoscopy. Good listener, excellent communicator, diligent in providing counseling in preventive medicine. Strong time-management and record-keeping skills with proven ability to relate well with both peers and employees. Strong ability and willingness to learn new things. Conscientious, dedicated, problem solver.

EDUCATION

Medical	University of Oregon Medical School, Portland, Oregon M.D.	1979
Undergraduate	Oregon State University, Corvallis, Oregon B.S., Pre-Med	1975

MEDICAL TRAINING

Fellowship	University of Oregon Medical School, Portland, Oregon Gastroenterology	1984 to 1985
Residency	University of Oregon Medical School, Portland, Oregon Internal Medicine	1982 to 1984
Internship	Tripler U.S. Army Hospital, Honolulu, Hawaii	1979 to 1980

RECENT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COURSEWORK

Medical Knowledge Self Assessment Program 12 (Internal Medicine Study Course), 2002
Medical Grand Rounds, Oregon Health & Science University, Portland, Oregon, 2002
Sommer Memorial Medical Lectures, Portland, Oregon, 2002

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

Passed Special Purpose Examination (SPEX) in General Medicine, 2002
Oregon State Medical License #MD9852432
Board Certified, Internal Medicine
Board Eligible in Gastroenterology

Strategy: After retirement, this specialist in Internal Medicine and Gastroenterology wanted to go back to work for an HMO. His resume focused on recent coursework and current volunteer experience to show that he had lost neither his knowledge base nor his dedication to the profession.


RESUME 6, CONTINUED
PETER M. THOMPSON, M.D.
Page Two
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Private Practitioner, Internal Medicine and Gastroenterology Portland, Oregon	1990 to 2000
Clinic Practitioner, Internal Medicine and Gastroenterology Rose City Clinic, Portland, Oregon	1982 to 1990
Medical Officer U.S. Army, Fort Lewis, Tacoma, Washington	1980 to 1982

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Volunteer Medical Officer Mercy Corps International, Portland, Oregon Have completed humanitarian projects in Iraq, Afghanistan, and Ethiopia.	1995 to Present
Medical Volunteer American Red Cross, Portland, Oregon Taught variety of medical programs for lay volunteers.	1996 to 2000

HOSPITAL AFFILIATION

St. Vincent Hospital, Portland, Oregon, 1982 to 2000
 Executive Committee Member, five-year term
 Other Committee Memberships: Medical, Gastroenterology

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Society of Internal Medicine
 Medical Society of Metropolitan Portland
 Oregon Medical Association